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■ USPS Tracking® service included for domestic and many international destinations. 

■ Limited international insurance.** 

■ When used internationally, a customs declaration form is required. 

*Insurance does not cover certain items. For details regarding claims exclusions see the 
Domestic Mail Manual at http://pe.usps.com. 
** See International Mail Manual at http://pe.usps.com for availability and limitations of coverage. 
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2ND EMERGENCY LETTER TO STANDARDS OF 
PRACTICE ENFORCEMENT ATTORNEY ON NEW 
INFORMATION AND EVIDENCE THAT ATTORNEY 
FRED DEMPSEY SMITH MAY HAVE VIOLATED 18 

U.S.C. § 4 Misprision of felony. 

Re: Complaint against Attorney Fred Dempsey Smith, 
dated March 27, 2024, Received on March 29, 2024. 

Additional evidence to add to filed complaint. 

Monday, February 19, 2024 01:59AM 

ATTN: William Efird, Standards of Practice 
Enforcement Attorney (SOPEA) 
Virginia Indigent Defense Commission 
(VIDC) 
wefird(a).vadef enders. OtQ 

Standards of Practice Enforcement Attorney, 

1604 Santa Rosa Road, Suite 
200 
Richmond, Virginia 23229 
Phone: (804) 662-7249, ext. 134 

I, Brian David Hill, would like to report additional evidence and information to 
your office, William Efird. It is all regarding Attorney Fred Dempsey Smith in my filed 
complaint against him for misrepresentations, lying to the Assistant Attorney General, 
and for depriving me of my constitutional right to appeal under the color of law which is 
a federal crime in itself. I have more evidence of a federal crime which I believe was 
committed by Attorney Fred Smith, he committed the crime of misprision of a felony, 
failure to report a serious felony crime. I have sufficient evidence as to why I believe 
Fred Dempsey Smith had committed a federal law violation of 18 U.S.C. § 4 Misprision 
of felony. Fred Smith cannot even hide behind the protections of the Fifth Amendment 
as the threat email would not make him a witness against himself, Fred would not 
incriminate himself in any way by reporting the threatening email. Therefore he is 
culpable of violating 18 U.S.C. § 4 Misprision of felony. He failed or refused to report a 
crime involving a criminal threat against his client who is a victim of this crime. 
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u EMERGENCYLETTERTOSTANDARDSOF 
PRACTICE ENFORCEMENT ATTORNEY ON 

CLARIFICATION AND CLERICAL MISTAKE WHICH 
NEEDS CLARIFICATION 

Re: Complaint against Attorney Fred Dempsey Smith, 
dated March 27, 2024, Received on March 29, 2024. 

Thursday, February 1, 2024 11:58 PM 

ATTN: Standards of Practice Enforcement 
Attorney 
Virginia Indigent Defense Commission 
(VIDC) 
wefird@vadef enders.or{! 

Standards of Practice Enforcement Attorney, 

1604 Santa Rosa Road, Suite 
200 
Richmond, Virginia 23229 
Phone: (804) 662-7249, ext. 134 

I, Brian David Hill, would like to report a clerical mistake which needs 
clarification. 

It is getting more expensive to mail things out and my SSI disability benefits from 
the Social Security Office hasn't increased too much to beat a lot of the inflation. 
Hopefully this emergency letter can be accepted by email from my mother Roberta Hill 
as it is an emergency situation requiring this clerical mistake I made in my mailed 
complaint which needs clarification on what it means. The mistake needs to be clarified 
before this office takes any further review or action or anything. It is important and 
critical. I want to make sure I am honest and correct about everything I claim, and I want 
to make sure to acknowledge when an unintentional clerical mistake was made. 

In my memorandum affidavit, here is the clerical issues (Page 6) (Page 9) (page 
11): 

PAGE 6: "I had recorded the phone conversation with my attorney Fred 
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WARNED YOU BITCH Printout - -- https:/ /connect.xfinity.com/appsuite/v=7 .10.5-18.20221206.060328/prin ... 

1lcus@danwin1210.de 3/4/2023 5:33 PM 

.... WARNED ..... YOU .... BITCH 
ill67@comcast.net • kenstella@comcast.net • lwood@linwoodlaw.com 

WE .. ... WARNED ..... ... . YOU ..... ALL. .. ... BITCHED ........ WE .... .. ..... KNOW. ..... . THE. .... .. JUDGES .... ... ... WE. .... ... HAD . 
.... .. .. . THEM ....... ... FUCKING ...... LIL. ... ... GIRLZ ....... .. .. ASSES ... .. ... .THEM .. ..... JUDGES ... ... .. OUUR. .. .... HOES .... ..... . 
HAHAHAHAHHAAHAHHA ....... .... ... BRIAN ..... . HILLL. ...... ... . WONT. .. .... .. JUST. ..... ... ..... .. GET. ... .... .. RAPED ..... .... IN . 
...... .... PRISON ..... ... WE .... ... ... ... . WILL. ...... ........ ... . KILL. .............. HIM .... .......... . HE. ..... ....... ... WONT. .... .......... BE. 
ALIVE. .... . LONG ....... WE ...... .. HAVE. ... ........ . MARTINSVILLE. ... .. .. .. ... .. .. WE ... ... ......... .. .. WILL. ... ..... ..... ..... GET. 
........ .. .. ... . YOU ........ WE ........ WILL. ...... ..... ... .. KILL. ........ .. .. ... THE. ...... WITNESSES .... .... THEN ...... . WE ........ KILL. 
.... ... ... .. YOU .. .. .. TOOO ... ..... . HAHAHAA ..... ... ..... .. FUCK ............... QANOS .. ... FUCK .... .. Q ..... . Q ... ... WILL. ... .. DIE ...... . 
WE .. .... KILLL. ... ... ... ... KILL. ...... .. ... TRUMP,,,,,,,,,,,,,AND ... ......... KILL. .............. DIGITAL. .... . 
............. SOLDIERS ......... brian ... ,, ... BE----JAILED'---KILLLED>------HE----

WONT---------------MAKE-----IT-OUT-------ALIVE---EPSTEIN--------
-----------BRIAN ... .......... ... .... .... FUCKERS ... ... ...... .... .... .. HO3SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS ... .... ...... . WE. ..... ...... . . 
WI LL. ...... ...... .. Kl LL. .. ... ... .... ... . YOU .. ... ....... .. ALLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLL. .... ... ..... ...... WE ... ... .. .... ... .. WILL. 
.... .............. FUCK ..... ....... ......... uuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuu .... ... ....... .. . uP 
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Return-Pa :@danwin12l0.de> 
Delivered, com cast.net 
Received: asa-020.email .comcast.net ([96.103 .146.66]) 

by de io.email.comcast.net with LMTP 
id aD ZAAAokVXmw:T27:Pl:Pl 
(envt 2 orfa1cus@danwin1210.de>) 
for <1 _ , )ast.net>; Sat, 04 Mar 2023 22:33:10 +0000 

Received: 1sb-05o.email.comcast.net ([96.103 .146.66]) 
by de email.comcast.net with LMTP 
id aDqbF8vGJ\2RPZAAAokVXmw:T27:Pl 
( envelope-from <egorfalcus@danwin 1210 .de>) 
for <rbhill67@comcast.net>; Sat, 04 Mar 2023 22:33: 10 +0000 

Received: from resimta-alp-087375.sys.comcast.net ([96.103.146.66]) 
(using TLSvl.2 with cipher ECDHE-RSA-AES256-GCM-SHA384 (256/256 bits)) 
by dovpxy-asb-050.email.comcast.net with LMTPS 
id aDqbF8vGA2RPZAAAokVXmw:T27 
( envelope-from <egorfalcus@danwin 1210 .de>) 
for <rbhill67@comcast.net>; Sat, 04 Mar 2023 22:33:10 +0000 

Received: from danwin1210.de ([116.202.17.147]) 
by resimta-alp-087375.sys.comcast.net with ESMTP 
id YaR8pGJpKojppYaRApwUYr; Sat, 04 Mar 2023 22:33:09 +0000 

X-CAA-SPAM: F00000 
X-Xfinity-VAAS: 
gggruggvucftvghtrhhoucdtuddrgedvhedrvddtuddgudehlecutefuodetggdotefrodftvfcurfhrohhfihhlvgemucevohhmtggrshht 
qdftvghsihenuceurghilhhouhhtmecufedtudenucenucfjughrpefkfffuhffvgggtgfesthekredttddtjeenucfhrhhomhepvghgohhrf 
hgrlhgtuhhssegurghnfihinhduvddutddruggvnecuggftrfgrthhtvghrnheptdffgeeffeeihfetjeehvdehleevffekveefheeigeeileegt 
ddulefguedtudegnecukfhppeduudeirddvtddvrddujedrudegjeenucevlhhushhtvghrufhiiigvpedtnecurfgrrhgrmhephhgvlhho 
pegurghnfihinhduvddutddruggvpdhinhgvthepudduiedrvddtvddrudejrddugeejpdhmrghilhhfrhhomhepvghgohhrfhgrlhgtuh 
hssegurghnfihinhduvddutddruggvpdhnsggprhgtphhtthhopedvpdhrtghpthhtohepkhgvnhhsthgvlhhlrgestghomhgtrghsthdm 
hgvthdprhgtphhtthhopehrsghhihhllheijeestghomhgtrghsthdmhgvth 
X-Xfinity-VMeta: sc=0.00;st=legit 
X-Xfinity-Message-Heuristics: IPv6:N ;TLS= 1 ;SPF= 1 ;DMARC=P 
Authentication-Results: resimta-a 1p-08737 5 .sys.com cast.net; 

dkim=fail (signature verification failed) header.d=danwin1210.de 
header.b=ZW8TENDc; 

dkim=neutral (signature algorithm invalid) header.d=danwin1210.de 
header.b=R+tYycBV 

Received: from danwin1210.de (unknown [10.9.0.3]) 
(using TLSvl.3 with cipher TLS_AES_256_GCM_SHA384 (256/256 bits) 
key-exchange X448 server-signature ECDSA (secp384rl) 
client-signature ED448) 

(Client CN "danwin1210.me", Issuer "danwin1210.me" (verified OK)) 
by mail.danwinl210.de (Postfix) with ESMTPS id 489381F61C; 
Sat, 4 Mar 2023 22:33:03 +0000 (UTC) 

Received: from danielas3rtn54uwmofdo3x2bsdifr47huasnmbgqzfrec5ubupvtpid.onion (local host [127 .0.0.1]) 
(using TLSvl.3 with cipher TLS_AES_256_GCM_SHA384 (256/256 bits) 
key-exchange X25519 server-signature ECDSA (secp384rl) server-digest SHA384) 
(No client certificate requested) 
by danwin1210.de (Postfix) with ESMTPSA id E42B35A087; 
Sat, 4 Mar 2023 22:33:00 +0000 (UTC) 

DKIM-Signature: v= 1; a=rsa-sha256; c=relaxed/relaxed; d=danwin 121 0.de; 
s=20211204-rsa; t=1677969181; 
h=from:from:reply-to:subject:subject:date:date:message-id:message-id: 
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Subjec 
From: 
Date: : 
To: 11fn 
<VSPBI 
<adrie1 3 

Fwd: Evidence of threatening email 

1ce of threatening email 
. <rbhill67@comcast.net> 
iPM 
:hjrpc.com 11 <fred@freddsmithjrpc.com>, 11VSPBCl@vsp.virginia .gov11 

a.gov>, "Hill, Justin 8. 11 <jhill@oag.state.va.us>, 11 adriennadicioccio@yahoo.com 11 

>yahoo.com> 

Has everyone received the source metadata of the threat email?? 

Brian wants to make sure that law enforcement has this metadata so that they can trace it to the 
ISP. Brian wants the person who sent this threat email caught and arrested. 

It says they have the judges somehow? Claims they have Martinsville? Is it blackmail? Is 
somebody being blackmailed here? 

It is odd that Lin Wood was in this email too. Brian filed a case before the U.S. Supreme Court in 
November, 2022 (case no. 22-6123) with the statements from Attorney Wood about the chief 
justice John Roberts being blackmailed in sex tapes by Jeffrey Epstein or whoever blackmailers 
had blackmailed the chief justice. 

Then there was Evan Neumann in Belarus on asylum who has information that John Roberts 
visited 300+ child porn websites. My son did an affidavit about seeing a video of Pete Santilli talking 
about Brian's petition and about this Evan person. My son's claims before the Supreme Court being 
corroborated by Evan Neumann according to talk show host Pete Santilli and The Big Mig. If 
Jeffrey Epstein clients or anybody associated with that mad man is involved here, then Brian could 
really be in danger. Those involved with Jeffrey Epstein are ending up dead with mysterious 
suicides. Isaac Kappy was murdered according to Lin Wood. Of course Jeffrey Epstein did not 
commit suicide here. None of us believe he committed suicide. 

Please have the metadata so that the threat email can be traced back. My son wants this whole 
criminal conspiracy to go away. He is tired of being targeted here. He has been targeted for years 
by these criminals. They want to jail and harm my son for telling the truth and having speculation. 
Telling the truth is not a crime under the First Amendment. My son may really end up dead here. 
TheY. want communism in America. TheY. want to criminalize the First Amendment right to 
freedom of s~eech and the right to a~~eal. 

Thanks, 
Roberta Hill 

---------- Original Message ----------
From: ROBERTA Hill <rbhill67@comcast.net> 
To: 11fred@freddsmithjrpc.com 11 <fred@freddsmithjrpc.com>, 11VSPBCl@vsp.virginia .gov 11 

<VSPBCl@vsp.virginia.gov>, "Hill, Justin 8.11 <jhill@oag.state.va.us>, 
11 adriennadicioccio@yahoo.com 11 <adriennadicioccio@yahoo.com> 
Date: 03/04/2023 7:35 PM 
Subject : Evidence of threatening email 
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Fw: Fwd: )RRY 

From: Ken 1 t a2007@yahoo.com) 

To: sueb ,; rbhill67@yahoo.com 

Date: Satu t 2015 at 10:44 PM EST 

Hi Sue, 

Hope you had a nice Valentine's Day. We just got home today from a trip. Brian got some of 
his old computers back from the Mayodan, NC police department. His new attorney brought 
them to our house for him 3 days ago. They only sent the computers that did not work (We 
gave Brian our old laptops, and he kept their old ones so he could use parts from them). 
There was mold on the old computers. Brian did get one laptop hard drive back that he 
thought was his and would work. It was located at the bottom of everything. We went to Best 
Buy to get him an external hard drive enclosure and brought it home for him today. He did get 
to look at it, and this was the first time he has ever seen what child porn looks like. This was 
not his hard drive, but it had some of his Righthaven information in it. He told us about it, so 
we destroyed this hard drive so no one else would see such nasty pictures. Brian was 
shocked and grossed out about what he saw and took the hard drive off of his computer right 
away and ran up in shock and told us about it, really upset. We also decided to take the old 
laptops and throw them all away. Then about 2 hours after we came home, Brian got a text 
message on my phone that he borrows sometimes. Sounds like they are threatening Brian, 
you and Brian's 2nd attorney, Scott (who asked the judge if Brian could get his computers back 
that didn't have any child porn on them). The judge ordered in Nov. 2014 that these are to be 
returned to Brian. They must have had a bug on these computers because we threw all of 
them away, then went out to eat at a restaurant and were only home a couple of hours when 
Brian got this email. We really need to contact the FBI for sure. It looks like it all comes from 
the Mayodan, NC police department. Their town attorney is Phil Berger Sr. who is the NC 
senator who is 3rd in line to be governor. 

Sue, we were only on the Internet for a couple of hours this week, so tonight is the first time 
that we saw your attachments, threatening emails. It looks like the one Brian got on my 
telephone as a text looks very similar. The ones he got in 2013 looked similar too. Did the 
emails that the others got look similar? These are very dangerous people. The FBI had better 
take this more serious this time. This is a weekend. It's late here, and Ken and I are tired from 
traveling today. Can you contact the FBI on Sunday or do we have to wait until Monday to 
contact them? 

Thank you for sending us the ones they sent to you. Brian's threat is below. Can you read it 
ok? It was a text message on my phone, and Brian forwarded it to our email so Ken could 
print a copy for Brian's records. 

Happy belated Valentine's Day, Sue. 

Stella & Ken 

----- Forwarded Message -----
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Yahoo Mail - RE: BRIAN DAVID HII https:/ /mail. yahoo.com/d/search/keyword=suebasko%2540gmail.com/ ... 

RE: BRIAN DAVID HII y 

From: Sue Basko (suebask 

To: mjones@belldavisp 

Date: Monday, February 1 

rahoo.com; kenstella2007@yahoo.com 

\HST 

DEAR MR JONES: 

I wrote to you before regarding this situation with Brian David Hill. You are handling his appeal. I am copying his mother and 
grandparents on this email. 

Brian is the guy who was set up with child porn via email and then convicted. Someone KEEPS sending me (and others) emails 
regarding Brian and the threat to set him up with child porn. Tonight I got an email that also contains a jpg with a bunch of pictures 
on it that look like they might be porn or child porn - -these are tiny pies on one jpg and I cannot really see them and of course, will 
not click on them to preview or download. 

I am copying and pasting the email below. Each set of emails is getting nastier and more threatening and the person is getting 
more desperate. 

YOU NEED TO TALK WITH BRIAN AND HIS FAMILY RIGHT AWAY and I need to make a report to the FBI. 

THIS IS WHAT THE EMAIL TONIGHT SAYS - IT APPEARS TO COME FROM ME. of course, it is not from me. Each email set 
has used a different email address. 

Susan Basko <BudaBuddy_@mail2tor.com> 

to me r 

Attachments 2:57 AM (2 hours ago) 

WE ................ PLACED ....... ........... CHILD ........ ........... ... PORN ....................... THE ............. .... HARD ..... .......... .. DRIVE ...... ... ...... .... . 
WHICH ................ WAS .......... ........ GIVEN .. ..... .. ....... TO .......... ... ...... BRIAN ................ DAVID ................. HILL. .... ................ $0 ......... . 
....... WE .............. HAVE .. ............ BRIAN ............... ON ............. POSSESSION ........... .. ...... AGAIN ....... .. ..... AND ............. HIS .............. . 
... .... .. FUCKASS ......... .. ... . ATTORNEY ....... .. ... ... . ON ............. DISTRIBUTION .................. BRIAN ........... WILL. ............. GO ............ D 
OWN .............. HE .............. WILL. ..... ... ... BE ........... IN .................. PRISON ....... .. ..... FOR. ............. LIFE .............. ALONG ............. ... WI 
TH .. .. ...... ....... ... ... HIS .. .. ......... ... APPEAL. .. .. ...... .... .... ATTORNEY ................... $0 .. .... .......... YOU ........... HAVE ................. TWO ... .... . 
........ OPTIONS 

OPTION ................ ONE ..................... YOU .............. TELL. .............. BRIAN ............... HE. .............. BETTER ........................ DROP ... .. . 
........... HIS .............. APPEAL. ............. OTHERWISE ................. WE ...................... CALL. ............. THE .................. FBI ............... AND .. 
............ ... . TELL. ... .... ....... THEM ....... ........... WHAT .................. CJHILD .................... PORN .................. WAS ................... ON ..... .... .. ... . 
THE .... .. .......... HARD ................. DRIVE ................... HE ... ............... RECEIVED .............. ... . 

OOOR. ........... OPTION ... ....... ... TWO ............... BRIAN .................... WRITES .. ... .... .... .... A .... .. ... ..... INCRIMINATING ........ ... ... LETTE 
R .................... ABOUT ...... ....... .. . HOW ................ HE .... ....... DOES ............... HAVE .. .... ........ AN .... .......... ADDICTION .... ..... ....... TO .. . . 
.......... . CHILD .......... ..... PORN ... ........... AND ............... HAS ............... A .............. FETISH ...... .... ... WITH .............. STICKING .............. . 
... COCKS ........ ...... IN ...... ...... .... LITTLE .... ... .... ...... GIRLZ ........ ............ NASTY ................... BUTTS ................. THEN .................. HE .. . 
.. .. .... ... ENDS .......... HIS .............. APPEAL. ............................... HE ............... NEEDS .... ........... HELP ................. AFTER ... .. ... ...... ..... . 
ALL. .. ...... ....... ... YOU .... ..... .... .. .. NEED ............... HELP ..... ......... .... TOO .............. SUSAN ........ ... .. . MAYBE ................. A .............. GO 
OD ................. MENTAL. ................ HOSPITAL 
.................... FOR ................. YOU .. ........... WE ... ..... .. .... HAVE ..... ....... .. ACCESS .............. TO ...... .. .... .. HIS ............ PROPERTY ........ . 

... .. ..... AND ............... CAN ................ PLANT ............. CHILD ................ PORN ......... .. ... ON ....... ........ ANY ............. OF ......... ..... ... EM 

REPORT ................ THIS .... ... ........ TO ... .... .... .. .... FBI ............... AND ........ .. ....... WE ............... .... WILL. ..... ....... .... .. REPORT .... ....... .... . 
... YOU .......................... BRIAN .............. HIS ........................... ATTORNEY ................ AND ............... HIS ............... FAMILY ............ .. .. . 
AND ... ... ........ TELL. ......... ..... THE ... ............. FBI ............. THEY ............. LIKE ............. TO .............. MASTURBATE .......... ........ AS ....... . 
...... A .... ... ....... FAMILY ..... .. ...... TO ..... .... .... .. CHILD .................. PORN ................... . FLICKS .... ... ............ WE ........ ... ..... HAVE ............. . 
EVIDENCE ......... .... TO ........... GET ............ ANOTHER. ... ............. CONVICTION ............... ON ............ BRIAN ........ ....... .. HILL. .... ...... . 
.......... YOU .......... .... ... ... . CANT ........................ PROVE ........... ANYTHING .......... .. WITH ........... EMAILS ................ WHICH .... ... ... ... . 
CAN .............. DISAPPEAR ............... . 
... .. AFTER ................ YOU ......... ..... READ ....... ...... .... EM .... .. ..... . OR ............. WE ............ NOBODY. .......... WILL. ........... EVER .......... . 

... BELIEVE ........... .. .. YOU ................ BITCH ....... .. ..... ......... WE ....... .... ........ KNOW ........... CHILD .............. PORN .... .......... . GOT .. ...... . 

.... INTO .... ....... BRIANS ................ POSSESSION ..... ... ... ............ LAST ... ............ WEEK ................ WE ............... WILL. ...... .......... SEN 

I of2 2/18/2024, 1:53 AM 
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Re: Threat emails 

From: Eric S Clark (eric@whitestonepu 

To: rbhill67@yahoo.com 

Date: Thursday, February 5, 2015 at 0~ 6 
More evidence. Good. 
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Re: Threatening emails 

From: Sue Basko (suebasko@gma 

To: kenstella2007@yahoo.com 7 Cc: rbhill67@yahoo.com 

Date: Tuesday, February 17, 2015 

Hello all, 

Last night, I sent the email to my local FBI office. They replied today saying it is spam and to delete it. 

It is not really "spam," because it is specific to Brian. They are just being efficient since with these untraceable email 
services (tormail), there really is nothing the FBI can do to trace it and it is not worth their while anyway 

One thing to realize is this could be anyone at all doing this. They just need a tiny amount of info about the case and 
they can read about the case on pacer or elsewhere. 

THE IMPORTANT THING IS TO TALK TO BRIAN'S LAWYER ABOUT WHAT HE WANTS YOU TO DO. 

WHAT I AM DOING: I use gmail and it allows me to filter. I put on a filter to block everything from tor2mail. All future 
such emails will go to the trash . 

-- Susan 

Ba o q. 

EMAIL: suebasko@gmail.com 
phone: 310-770-7413 
httP.://suebasko.blog~mot.com 
httQ://suebaskolaw.blog§P.Ot.com 
This e-mail message may contain confidential and/or privileged material. 
Delivery of this message to any person other than the intended recipient(s) 
does not in any way waive privilege or confidentiality. The information 
transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to whom or which it 
is addressed. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying is strictly 
prohibited. 

On Tue, Feb 17, 2015 at 3:11 PM, Ken & Stella <kenstella2007@Y.ahoo.com> wrote: 

Hi Sue, 

Ken & Brian told me about your phone call last night. Brian asked me to ask you if you 
would email us the content of the email (what was said not the files they sent you). Sue, 
this whole thing is crazy, and we're not dealing with children here, we are dealing with 
someone in a small police department in North Carolina, but this small police department 
has an important person who is the town attorney, always at every monthly public town 
meeting, and this man is a high NC senator who is 3rd in line to be the governor of the 
state of NC with ambitions to be a US senator one day. He lives in another little town 
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Threat emails 

From: Sue Basko (suebasko@gmail.com) 

To: rbhill67@yahoo.com 

Date: Thursday, February 5, 2015 at 09:01 PM E 

I made pdfs of the threat emails SEE ATTACHED. - A whole bunch of the Stewart Rhodes one came and one of the 
SueBasko. These are spoofing our email addresses. 

I got a series of these a few weeks ago saying I would be set up with child porn and some had files in them. I did not 
open them. 

I will save the original emails. 

Susan Basko, Esq. 

EMAIL: suebasko@gmail.com 
phone: 310-770-7413 
httP-:l/suebasko.blog!P-0t.com 
httP-:llsuebaskolaw.blog!_P-Ot.com 
This e-mail message may contain confidential and/or privileged material. 
Delivery of this message to any person other than the intended recipient(s) 
does not in any way waive privilege or confidentiality. The information 
transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to whom or which it 
is addressed. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying is strictly 
prohibited. 

BRIAN STOP APPEAL - suebasko@gmail.com - Gmail.pdf 

65.1 kB 

BRIAN WILL SUFFER - suebasko@gmail.com - Gmail.pdf 

64kB 
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BRIAN STOP APPEAL - suebasko@gmail.com - Gmail 2/6/15 4:21 AM 

More 

BRIAN STOP APPEAL lnbox 

• -

Susan mBasko 10:34 PM (5 hours ago) 

This message may not have been sent by: SueBaskoMusic@gmail.com Learn more Report phishing 

TELLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLLL,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,BRIAN ........... ............. GODDAN .... .. .... .... .. ... . MOTHAFUCKZ .. .... STOP; 
;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;APPEAL;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;STOP;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;IT;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;OR;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;ELSE ............. . 
... ..... STOP .................... .. APPEAL ... ..... ............ IN ...... ... ... ... DA ................ COURT ................... HE .... ........... WILLL ....... . 
.............. NOTT ................. WINN .................. ... ..... . EVEN ... ............ IF .... ... ...... HE ... ......... .. DOES ... .............. WE ...... . 
. . . . . . HAVE. .............. AUTHORITES,.,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, TO .. ... .. ....... SET .. ......... ... .. .. HIM .... .............. . UP .... ..... .. WIT ............ . 
...... CHILD ... ... ... ....... . PORN .. ... .... .... ... ... AGAIN ... .. ....... .. THINK ... ...... ..... .. .. .. . ABOUT .............. .... IT ... ........ ........ BITCH . 
...... ..... ...... BEFORE. ............ ..... .. YOU ............. ........ ... TESTIFY ........ .... ... .... YOU ..... ..... ..... TOO ............. SCOTT .... ... . 
... ..... ... ..... TELL ....... ........... BRIAN ................. TO .................. CUT ............. HIS ....... .... ..... .... .. APPEAL ... ........ .. OR ..... .. . 

.. ..... I ............ .... . WILL ... ........... SET ... .... .. .. ..... HIM ... ... .......... . UP .. .. .. ...... .... TO .... ... .... ......... CUT ..... .. .......... .... HIM 

Click here to Reply or Forward 

https: //mail .google.com/ mail/ u /0 /?ui = 2&view=btop&ver= lp 72 xu94p9jau&search= inbox&th= 14b5 baa5a629cbff&cvid=2 Page 1 of 1 
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BRIAN WILL SUFFER - suebasko@gmail.com - Gmail 2/6/15 4:20 AM 

ore 

BRIAN WILL SUFFER lnbox x 

10 Stewart Rhodes 10:25 PM (5 hours ago) 

This message may not have been sent by: rhodeslegalwriting@gmail.com Learn more Report phishing 

I. ................. WARNED .. .. ....... ... ...... YOU ........... ... BITCH ..................... BRIAN .............. ........... . DAVID .... .............. .. 
HILL ................... WILL ........... ......... SUFFER ................... AND ..... ............ .. .. .IT ............ .... ..... IS .............. HIS ..... ..... . 
................ FAULT .................... FOR. .......... NOT .............. STICKING ..................... WITH ...... ... .. HIS . 
.......... PAEDOPHILE. ................. GUil TY./. ....... ...... .. PLEA. ................. BAD ............. THINGS ............. . 
.. WILL .............. HAPPEN .... .. ............. TO ............. .. ... HIM ............... WE ... .. ......... PROMISE ................ YOU ................... A 
...... ........ IF ....... . BRIAN ..... ........... HASNT .................. ALREADY ............... BEEN ................. DESTROYED .. .. ............... . 
YOU ................ ALL. ................... WILL. .................. NEVER .................. REMOVE. ............... HIM .... .. ............. . FROM .. ..... . 
..... SEX ......... OFFENDER. 
............. LIST ..................... BRIAN ... .. ..... ... .... . WILL ..................... REGRET ................... . WHAT .................... HE ... . 

........... FILED ................ WITH .......... ..... THE. .............. COURT .............. FUCK. ............ BRIAN ......... ... .. HILL. ......... HE. .. . 

...... WILL ..... .......... PAY .... ..... .... . POSSIBLY ............... .. WITH ... .......... HIS ................... LIFE ................ POLICE ....... ....... ft 

................ WATCHING .... .............. HIM ......... .. HOWEVER. ................ WE ............... ARE. ..... .. .. ..... . WATCHING .............. . 
HIM ................. TOO ............ .. EVEN ....... ..... ....... IF ........ ...... HE ..... ............. IS ................ UNDER .................... . 
SUPERVISED ........... ... .. .... RELEASE ..... ........ .. ...... WE. ..... .. ........ CAN ..................... SEND ... .......... . 
... THOUSANDS .................... OF .................... CHILD ................... PORN ... .... ..... TO .... ....... ..... . BRIANS . 
......... .... ....... EMAIL ......... .. 
... ADDRESS ...................... AND ..... .. ............. HE .................. WILL ...... ........... NEVER ....................... KNOW ........ .. ..... ... . 

. UNTIL. .. ............... ... HE ............... IS .................. ALLOWED ................ ON .......... THE ........ ....... NET ...... ....... .. .. THEN./ .. . . 

.. ......... BOOM ........ ............ VIOLATION ........... .. ..... OF ............. PROBATION ... ........... ... THEN ....... ... . .. 

...... EVEN ...... ............. THEY ...... ......... WILL .... ..... ...... BEAT .................. HIM ............. UP .... .... .............. AND .. ............. .. 

https: //mail .google.com /mail/ u /0 /?ui = 2&view=btop&ver= lp 72xu94p9jau&search=inbox&th = 14b5ba213 78a9079&cvid = 1 Page 1 of 1 
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Domestic Mail Only 

OFFICIAL USE 
Certified Mail Fee 

$ 
Extra Services & Fees (check box, add fee as appropriate) 
D Return Receipt (hardcopy) $ ___ _ 

D Return Receipt (electronic) $ ___ _ 

D Certified Mall Restrtcled Delivery $ ___ _ 

□ Adult Signature Required $ ___ _ 

D Adult Signature Restricted Dell very $ 

Postage 

$ 
Total Postage and Fees 

Postmark 
Here 



1 of 1 

Read: Evidence of thre, 

Subject: Read: Evidence of threatening email 
From: <fred@freddsmithjrpc.com> 
Date: 11/18/2023, 9:08 AM 
To: '"ROBERTA HILL"' <rbhill67@comcast.net> 

Your message ti 
To: fred@freddsmithjrpc.com; VSPBCl@vsp.virginia.gov; Hill, Justin B.; adriennadicioccio@yahoo.com 
Subject: Evidence of threatening email 
Sent: 3/4/2023 7:35 PM 

was read on 11/18/2023 9:07 AM. 

Virus-free.www.avast.com 

Reporting-UA: freddsmithjrpc.com; Microsoft Outlook 16.0 
Final-Recipient: rfc822;fred@freddsmithjrpc.com 
Original-Message-ID: <1987628588.348l533.1677976500431@connect.xfinity.com> 
Disposition: manual-action/MON-sent-automatically; displayed 
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D Adult Signature Required $ ___ _ 
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Read: Evidence ofthreatenin1 

Subject: Read: Evidence of threatening email 
From: <fred@freddsmithjrpc.com> 
Date: 11/18/2023, 9:04 AM 
To: "'ROBERTA HILL"' <rbhill67@comcast.net> 12-
Your message 

1 of 1 
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To: fred@freddsmithjrpc.com; VSPBCl@vsp.virginia.gov; Hill, Justin B.; adriennadicioccio@yahoo.com 
Subject: Fwd: Evidence of threatening email 
Sent: 3/7/2023 3:54 PM 

was read on 11/18/2023 9:04 AM. 

Virus-free.www.avast.com 

Reporting-UA: freddsmithjrpc.com; Microsoft Outlook 16.0 
Final-Recipient: rfc822;fred@freddsmithjrpc.com 
Original-Message-ID: <1156335076.3082599.1678222472536@connect.xfinity.com> 
Disposition: manual-action/MON-sent-automatically; displayed 
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Read: Fwd: Evidence of threatening email 

Subject: Read: Fwd: Evidence of threatening email 
From: <fred@freddsmithjrpc.com> 
Date: 10/23/2023, 10:21 AM 
To: 

111
ROBERTA HILL111 <rbhill67@comcast.net> 

Your message 

To: Eric S Clark 
Cc: fred@freddsmithjrpc.com 
Subject: Re: Fwd: Evidence of threatening email 
Sent: 3/18/2023 12:55 AM 

was read on 10/23/2023 10:20 AM. 

Virus-free.www.avast.com 

Reporting-LIA: freddsmithjrpc : com; Microsoft Outlook 16.0 
Final-Recipient: rfc822;fred@freddsmithjrpc.com 
Original-Message-ID: <61492951.306005.1679l15302017@connect.xfinitY..com> 
Disposition: manual-action/MON-sent-automatically; displayed 
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PRESS FIRMLY TO SEAL L~J B 
~ UNITEDST/JTES 
/l!iJ, POSTIJL SERVICE® I 
■ Expected delivery date specified for domestic use. 

PRESS RRMLY TO SEAL 

PRIORITY® 
MAIL 

Domestic shipments include $100 of insurance (restrictions apply).* 

■ USPS Tracking® service included for domestic and many international destinations. 

■ Limited international insurance.** 

■ When used internationally, a customs declaration form is required. 

*Insurance does not cover certain items. For details regarding claims exclusions see the 
Domestic Mail Manual at http://pe.usps.com. 
*" See International Mail Manual at http://pe.usps.com for availability and limitations of coverage. 

FLAT RATE ENVELOPE 
ONE RATE ■ ANY WEIGHT 
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~ 

I Ill II 1111111111111111 
PS00001000014 
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EP14F July 2022 
00: 121/2 x 91/2 

To schedule free Package Pickup, 
scan the QR code. 

' USPS.COM/PICKUP 

I FROM: 

PRIORITY MAIL 
FLAT RATE ENVELOPE 
POSTAGE REQUIRED 

Brian D. Hill -Ally of Q ~~F" 
310 Forest Street, Apt. 2 ~ ... g' "'~,~ 
Martinsville, Virginia 24112 : -= 

WWG1WGA Q Intel Drain the Swamp 
MAGA - INVESTIGATE! 

JusticeForUSWGO.wordpress.com 

TO: 

1 
,Q. 

'iii 

H 
!I 
::E~ 

i~ 
0. N 

"O 2-a~ ,.~ 
~j 
g ]I 
if :g 
c,D. 

~<4 
!ii:::> 
II>@ 
.5 IL 
a, ..,. ., .. 
::, D. 
.. w 
.s tD 
~18 
0 I!! 
II) .. 

i~ 
:gO 
> C 

[.!!! 
0) a, 

~i 
iag - ,: 

Virginia Indigent Defense Commission 
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Attn: Standards of Practice Enforcement Attorney 1 

1604 Santa Rosa Road, Suite 200 
Richmond, Virginia 23229 
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PRESS FIRMLY TO SEAL IE 91 
UNITED ST/JTES 

POST/JL SERVICE® I 
xpected delivery date specified for domestic use. 

PRESS RRMLY TO SEAL 

PRIORITY® 
MAIL 

omestic shipments include $100 of insurance {restrictions apply).* 

USPS Tracking® service included for domestic and many international destinations. 

Limited international insurance.** 

When used internationally, a customs declaration form is required. 

"Insurance does not cover certain items. For details regarding claims exclusions see the 
Domestic Mail Manual at http://pe.usps.com. 
0 See International Mail Manual at http://pe.usps.com for availability and limitations of coverage. 
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Virginia Indigent Defense Commission · 
Attn: Standards of Practice Enforcement Attorney 
1604 Santa Rosa Road, Suite 200 
Richmond, Virginia 23229 

L· 111 11111111111 
7019 1120 0002 2387 1545 
7019 1120 0002 2387 

::c,. ~ffl -c mfh o 
~:t--iiJ.-filll ~ g ODD□□~ ~ I 

sw~· 
r" ~ 

- s- Ii: Ii: &' &' &'.. s • uy1-'8 cg ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ g> g_ • f.P---S' ~ :G 8. ~ ~ s. s: 0 . ,,.,, ..... _ .. i,M 

1 ~i~iii ~ 1; 
Q) icil:n'2'9.s» a, 
~ :n:n(D'ii''S'"TI a, ,, 
a. 1JZ~[ 111 i 
~ s:=-u.ag.cn 
: [&&2.-8g ,, 

o is~~ ■• 
~ i g J '< ~ 

~ 

$ft>ft)$$& 

..,, 
:di 
~ 3 .. ., 

;.-

if 
ii: 

i 
is 
~ 

_J 

Ii 
1!~ - "' £! :s 
C,::, 
C u, 

J:E 
l;l 
a. 
£! 
~ 


	USWGO_20240219_033600
	USWGO_20240219_034024

